

Diego Francisco Pino Roditti DIRECTOR

Diego has over 20 years of experience in tax law; he currently leads the Tax and Customs Area at BUSTAMANTE FABARA.

Diego has extensive experience in matters related to his area of practice, such as providing assistance in determination processes and representing clients in administrative claims before the internal, sectional, and customs tax authorities. He also handles tax litigation before the Tax Litigation Court, the Fiscal Chamber of the National Court of Justice, and extraordinary protection actions before the Constitutional Court.



Additionally, Diego provides comprehensive corporate and personal advisory services on topics such as tax planning, corporate restructuring, estate planning, mergers and acquisitions, as well as general tax advice.

Recognitions

- **Chambers & Partners Tax: Band 4**

Diego Pino Roditti is commended by a client for "his clear advice and practical approach." Another interviewee adds: "He is an experienced lawyer who always finds solutions to our problems." Diego Pino Roditti regularly represents clients in tax litigation before the IRS.

- **The Legal 500 Tax:**
Rising Star

Professional Experience

- **Associate Lawyer, BUSTAMANTE FABARA.** 2021 - Present
- **Associate Lawyer, FABARA & CIA. ABOGADOS C.L.** 2006 - 2021
- **Counsel, National Council of Free Trade Zones.** 2006 - 2007
- **Counsel, Ministry of Foreign Trade.** 2007 - 2008
- **Tax Attorney, Internal Revenue Service.** 2001 - 2006
- **Legal Chief/Provincial Director, Internal Revenue Service.** 2002 - 2006
- **Counsel, Office of the Vice President.** 1999 - 2001

Education

- **Abogado y Doctor en Jurisprudencia:** Pontificia Universidad Católica del Ecuador, Quito, Ecuador
- **Especialista y Master en Derecho Tributario:** Universidad Andina Simón Bolívar, Quito, Ecuador.
- Varios cursos de especialización en España, Argentina, Perú y México

Languages

- Spanish
- English

Contact

- Email: dpino@bustamantefabara.com
- Tel: +593 2 2562680